
MRI Department

Affidea Ireland

RE: First MMA Amateur Fighter MRI scan

Name Date of Birth

Address Contact Number  

Dear Sir/Madam

The above named is a competitive Mixed Martial Arts combatant currently undergoing
pre-combat assessments.

To complete the new annual requirements / and or 1st medical assessment this individual
requires the following scans complying with the following technical details

1. MRI Brain - Minimum 1.5 Tesla and minimum 5mm cuts. Axial T1, T2, Flair, and T2star
(or gradient echo or SWI) Sagittal T1 and FLAIR Coronal FLAIR and T2star (or gradient
echo or SWI)

The SAFE MMA organisation has specific requirements regarding reporting of scans, of note
White matter T2 hyperintensities, cavum septi pellucidi, brain atrophy, pituitary changes,
dilated VR spaces MUST be treated as abnormal and referred to a neurologist.

I would be grateful if you could schedule MRI scan for the above to comply with the
technical specifications as outlined. Please see enclosed the relevant reporting format
required by SAFEMMA.

Yours truly,

_________________________________
Dr.
MCRN:


